, Yonkers
Public Library

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MONTHLY MEETING

Thursday, November 20, 2025
Riverfront Library

‘<



Table of Contents

. Agenda

. Minutes of October 16, 2025 Meeting
. Bill List: Schedule #881

. Management Report

. Circulation

. Electronic Resources

. Book Stock

20

22

26

28



YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY
AGENDA FOR BOARD MEETING
NOVEMBER 20, 2025
RIVERFRONT LIBRARY
MINUTES

[ACTION ITEM] Approve Minutes of Meeting on October 16, 2025

MANAGEMENT REPORT

UNION REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORT

PERSONNEL REPORT

[ACTION ITEM]

Ratify the following appointments:

Dominguez, Mia; Junior Clerk (P/T), $16.50/hr, eff. 10/25/2025
Manning, Keisha; Permanent Librarian |, $69,993/yr, eff. 11/5/2025
Polanco, Emmanuel; Page (P/T), $16.50/hr, eff. 11/8/2025

Tureski, Diane; Permanent Librarian | (P/T), $21.00/hr, eff. 11/17/2025

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Finance, Budget and Planning - Treasurer Puglia (chair), Trustee Jannetti

Policy - Trustees Sabatino (chair), Jannetti, Edoziem

Employee Relations - Vice President Daily (chair), Trustee Sabatino

Buildings and Grounds - Vice President Daily (chair), Trustees Sabatino, Puglia

Outreach - Trustees Edoziem (chair), Jannetti

Fundraising & Development - Vice President Daily (chair)
Foundation Update

WLS REPORT

RATIFY PAYMENT OF BILLS

[ACTION ITEM] Schedule #881



NEW BUSINESS
FY27 Budget Discussion

[ACTION ITEM] Approve Memorandum of Agreement with SEIU Local 704B

PUBLIC COMMENT

EXECUTIVE SESSION

NEXT MEETING DATE

Thursday, December 18, 2025 at 7:00pm at Crestwood Library



YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY MEETING
GRINTON I. WILL LIBRARY
OCTOBER 16, 2025

ATTENDANCE

TRUSTEES: Nancy Maron
Joseph Puglia
Stephen Jannetti
Patricia Phelan
Ofunne Edoziem

LIBRARY DIRECTOR: Jesse Montero

ASSISTANT LIBRARY DIRECTOR: Shauna Porteus

BUSINESS MANAGER: Vivian Presedo

ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY: James Hackett

WLS BOARD REPRESENTATIVE: NONE

UNION REPRESENTATIVE: Brandon Neider

GUESTS: Tara Somersall, Patricia Ricardo-Ortiz,

Z. Baird, Connie Cullen
The Board Meeting began at 7:01 pm.
MINUTES
On motion of Trustee Puglia, seconded by Trustee Jannetti and unanimously carried, the Board

approved the Minutes of the Meeting of September 18, 2025.

MANAGEMENT REPORT

Director Montero updated the Board on staff news. Librarian Trainee Erik Malave received his
public librarian’s certificate and was promoted to Librarian | on October 10. On the same day,
librarians Jessica Neto, Diane Mignault, Benedict Cosgrove and Amanda Ospina were all
provisionally promoted to Librarian Il. He added that as part of her promotion Ms. Mignault
would be transferring to the Will Library as a collection specialist where she will lead strategy,
inventory and projects aimed at creating more data-informed and patron-responsive
collection policies, and Charlie Loftus would begin to split his time between the adult services
and children’s departments at Riverfront where he can pursue more inclusive services and
programming.



Director Montero discussed ongoing collaboration with Yonkers Public Schools (YPS). Two
librarians, Renee Rabadi and Eileen Fusco, have accepted coordinator roles focused on
strengthening YPL's partnership with YPS. Their responsibilities include coordinating
outreach, promoting library access and resources and providing training and professional
development for educators. In addition to Ms. Rabadi and Ms. Fusco, 22 other library staff
also attended 28 different open houses at various schools throughout the district. This
collaboration builds on a successful summer reading program and Director Montero also noted
that the Superintendent of Schools already reached out to inquire about more library card
signups and enhanced digital access for students.

Director Montero reported on library programming and outreach. YPL celebrated Hispanic
Heritage Month with dozens of programs, including film screenings, book discussions,
genealogy workshops and cultural performances; special events included a lecture on murals
and mosaics in Spanish Harlem and an exhibition of artwork by Mexican artist Jorge Manjarrez
at Riverfront Library. Riverfront also hosted Yonkers Comic Con on September 27 in
partnership with Yonkers Arts. The event, which drew over 4,200 visitors to Riverfront that
day, featured over 20 individual events, including interviews with comic book creators and a
trade show with over 15 vendors.

Trustee Edoziem arrived at 7:10 pm.

Director Montero announced that the Foundation for Yonkers Public Library (FYPL) received
a $25,000 grant from Con Edison for the Yonkers Seeding Change Initiative (YSCI). The grant
will be used to sustain the popular Seed Library program, environmentally clean STEM
programs and camps, and landscaping projects at Will Library. Director Montero noted that
YPL is the only library outside of New York City to receive this grant.

Director Montero updated the Board on the status of the chiller project at Will. The project is
substantially complete, with all three new chillers installed, tested and activated. The
temporary chiller was returned on September 25, three weeks earlier than anticipated.
However there is a planned three-day shutdown beginning November 3 to replace the
building’s outdated electrical switchgear as part of the project. These dates were scheduled
around the library’s closing for Election Day to minimize disruption to the public. Following
this, the final walkthrough and punch list will be conducted to formally close out the project.

UNION REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORT

NONE

PERSONNEL REPORT

On motion of Trustee Jannetti, seconded by Trustee Puglia and unanimously carried, the Board
ratified the following appointments:

Ashitey, Angela; Junior Clerk (P/T), $16.50/hr, eff. 9/13/2025

Rodriguez, Jaslene; Page (P/T), $16.50/hr, eff. 9/13/2025

Revellese, Catherine; Provisional Librarian Il (P/T), $25.35 /hr, eff. 9/26/2025

Cosgrove, Benedict; Provisional Librarian Il, $71,525/yr, eff. 10/10/2025



Neto, Jessica; Provisional Librarian Il, $71,525/yr, eff. 10/10/2025
Mignault, Diane; Provisional Librarian Il, $71,525/yr, eff. 10/10/2025
Ospina, Amanda; Provisional Librarian Il, $71,525/yr, eff. 10/10/2025
Malave, Erik; Permanent Librarian |, $62,281/yr, eff. 10/10/2025

Acknowledged the following terminations:
Pineda, Adriana; Junior Clerk (P/T), $16.50/hr, eff. 10/13/2025

The Board of Trustees acknowledged and accepted the retirement of Kathleen DiSilvio (Librarian I,
$92,064/year) with the following resolution on motion of Trustee Puglia, seconded by Trustee
Phelan, and unanimously carried:

Be it resolved, that the Board of Trustees of Yonkers Public Library hereby accepts the

irrevocable resignation of Kathleen DiSilvio for the purpose of retirement effective at the close
of business on November 6, 2025.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Finance, Budget and Planning - Treasurer Puglia (chair), Trustee Jannetti

On motion of Trustee Jannetti, seconded by Trustee Edoziem and unanimously carried, the Board
authorized Business Manager to renew or find the best rates for the following CDs scheduled to
expire:

11/15/2025 John Jutkowitz Theater Fund: Sunnyside Federal Savings & Loans Bank, 13 mo.
CD, $11,077.95, 3.90%

11/15/2025 David S. Kogan Memorial Fund: Sunnyside Federal Savings & Loans Bank, 13 mo.
CD, $5,233.16, 3.90%

11/15/2025 Rita G. Murphy Memorial Fund: Sunnyside Federal Savings & Loans Bank, 13 mo.
CD, $5,525.36, 3.90%

11/15/2025 Contributions Fund: Sunnyside Federal Savings & Loans Bank, 13 mo. CD,
$65,867.11, 3.90%

11/15/2025 Contributions Fund: Sunnyside Federal Savings & Loan Bank, 13 mo. CD,
$55,620.09, 3.90%

Fundraising & Development - Vice President Daily (chair)

Foundation Update: President Maron reported that the Foundation was delighted to receive
the $25,000 grant from ConEd and was pleased that it will be used to continue funding the
Seed Library, STEM programming and landscaping at Will Library. She also reported that the
Foundation was awaiting confirmation from its guest of honor for the next gala and
expected to announce a date soon.



WLS REPORT

Trustee Phelan reported that the annual Battle of the Books program will be held on
Saturday, October 25 at Ossining Public Library and if anyone was interested in volunteering
she would forward more information.

President Maron also took a moment to remind trustees of their requirement to fulfill two

hours of professional development before the end of the year. She offered to share more
information with anyone who was interested.

PAYMENT OF BILLS

On motion of Trustee Puglia, seconded by Trustee Edoziem and unanimously carried, the Board
approved payment of bills as listed on Schedules #880.

NEW BUSINESS

On motion of Trustee Jannetti, seconded by Trustee Edoziem and unanimously carried, the Board
voted to close the library early at 12:00 pm on Wednesday, December 24, 2025.

Director Montero presented the proposed schedule of holiday closings for 2026. On motion of
Trustee Jannetti, seconded by Trustee Phelan and unanimously carried, the Board approved closing
the library according to the proposed holiday schedule.

NEXT MEETING DATE

Thursday, November 20, 2025 at 7:00pm at Riverfront Library
On motion of Trustee Puglia, seconded by Trustee Jannetti and unanimously carried, the Board

adjourned the Meeting at 7:29 pm.

Jesse Montero
Library Director & Secretary



Yonkers Public Library
Bill List October 2025

Vendor Name

CONTRIBUTIONS FUNDS
AMERICAN EXPRESS

AMERICAN EXPRESS

CITY OF YONKERS

CITY OF YONKERS

CITY OF YONKERS

DISOMMO, SALVATORE

FRADELI'S

GENTILE, ANTHONY
GOVCONNECTION, INC.

GRADY, TONI

INTREDPID MUSEUM FOUNDATION
JOHNSON, SUZANNE

MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, THE
ST GEORGE LIVING HISTORY PROD
TRACSYSTEMS

YONKERS PAL

YONKERS PARKING AUTHORITY
ZENDER, BENJAMIN

TOTAL

GRANTS FUNDS: CON ED
PAGAN BAIZAN, AYANNA
TOTAL

GRANTS FUNDS: FOUNDATION
LEDGO EDUCATION
ULINE

TOTAL

GRANTS FUNDS: HISP HERITAGE

RIVERA, LUIS ARIEL
TOTAL

GRANTS FUNDS: NYCT
GALLAGHER, JOHN
GALLAGHER, JOHN

TOTAL

GRANTS FUNDS: NYSCA
ARTSCAPADES
BIG FLAVORS FROM A TINY KITCHEN

Description

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

FEES & FINES: LOST BOOKS

FEES & FINES: LOST BOOKS

FEES & FINES: LOST BOOKS

PROG: FIRE WATCH TRAINING

BOARD MEETING: DINNER 10/16/2025
REIMB EXPENSE: EXPIRED PASS
TONER: PUBLIC PRINTING

PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-RIV
MEMBERSHIP: TIER 2 3 BRANCHES
REIMB EXPENSES: MASQUERADE BALL
MEMBERSHIP: CORPORATE LEVEL
PROG: ZOOM MAKING OF PSYCHO
PUBLIC PRINTING: BARCODED CARDS
PROG: HONORING STEW LEANARD JR
PARKING: BENJAMIN ZENDER

PROG: ENDEAVOR FELLOWSHIP

PROG: SEW AMAZING-TEES TO TOTES

SUPPLIES: ESSENTIAL SETS (4)
MATERIALS: BORN TO READ PROGRAM

PROG: GENEALOGY PRESENTATION

PROG: CHESS CLASSES
PROG: CHESS CLASSES

PROG: ART POST REVOLUTION MEXICO
PROG: COOKING CLASS

Date

10/1/2025

10/22/2025
10/29/2025
10/22/2025
10/8/2025

10/15/2025
10/22/2025
10/29/2025
10/15/2025
10/22/2025
10/15/2025
10/22/2025
10/1/2025

10/29/2025
10/29/2025
10/15/2025
10/15/2025
10/22/2025

10/22/2025

10/29/2025
10/29/2025

10/8/2025

10/22/2025
10/1/2025

10/22/2025
10/15/2025

SCHEDULE: 881

Amount

412.36
2,551.28
8.59
43.85
58.93
39.00
178.50
14.00
617.91
345.00
2,850.00
28.04
1,500.00
225.00
1,374.56
200.00
330.00
637.62
11,414.64

150.00
150.00

1,319.80
74.78
1,394.58

200.00
200.00

100.00
200.00
300.00

350.00
275.00



COSMOS MUSIC CORP. PROG: MS MARILYN & FRIENDS CONCERT10/29/2025 600.00

EMS MUSIC CONCERT: EMILY SURTEES 10/15/2025 750.00
ENCANTOS MEDIA STUDIOS PBC PROG: AUTHOR BOOK READINGS 10/15/2025 250.00
FLETCHER, PETER PROG: CLASSIC GUITAR PERF 10/29/2025 350.00
FRANCO, VALERIE PROG: ART HISTORY & MULTIMEDIA 10/8/2025 150.00
HISTORIC HUDSON VALLEY PROG: PHILIPSBURGH GROUP TOUR 10/22/2025 105.00
JOHNSON, TE'CORA PROG: CHILDREN'S HIDDEN TREASURES  10/15/2025 100.00
KARANDE, LEENA PROG: DIWALI-CULTURAL CELEBRATION 10/22/2025 150.00
KSCCP-KOREAN SPIRIT & CULTURE ~ PROG: COOKING CLASS 10/15/2025 300.00
LIVING ARTS VILLAGE, THE PROG: STORYTIME WITH TATIS SABRINA 10/8/2025 300.00
MCCORMACK, CHRIS PROG: VIRTUAL TRAVEL-GUATEMALA  10/1/2025 125.00
ST GEORGE LIVING HISTORY PROD  PROG: THE DOLORES DEL RIO STORY  10/15/2025 225.00
TOTAL 4,030.00

GRANTS FUNDS: PRESBYTERIAN

JOHNSON, SUZANNE REIMB EXPENSES: MASQUERADE BALL  10/8/2025 50.00
SIX CENTS PRODUCTIONS, LLC PROG: THE MYSTICS 10/29/2025 350.00
TOTAL 400.00

GRANTS FUNDS: WCBOL

CLIFTON, MICHELLE PROG: ZOOM SOUND MEDITATION 10/8/2025 100.00
FEDYK, ELAINE PROG: WORKOUT WITH COACH ELAINE 10/8/2025 250.00
GIBBONS FAMILY FITNESS PROG: ZOOM ZUMBA CLASSES (3) 10/1/2025 225.00
GRIGG, EDDIE PROG: SUMMER ART ENRICHMNENT 10/8/2025 150.00
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG: ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS 10/29/2025 300.00
REILLY, SHANNON PROG: ZOOM CHAIR YOGA/MEDITATION 10/8/2025 50.00
RONG, JIAN-YANG PROG: ZOOM QI GONG CLASS 10/22/2025 150.00
TOTAL 1,225.00

10



10:24 AM YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

11106125 Bill List - Operating Account
Accrual Basis October 2025
Date Num Memo Amount
A& JTowing
10/29/2025 1353 labor & parts 2021... 3,130.03
Total A & J Towing 3,130.03
Abbey lce & Spring Water
10/09/2025 35597 spring water 93.00
1012212025 36905 spring water 108.00
10/29/2025 36904 spring water 63.00
Total Abbey lce & Spring Water 264.00
Adirondacks Protection Services
10/02/2025 1364-2026-0435R unarmed security ... 4,296.00
10/02/2025 1365-2026-0435W unarmed security ... 2,577.60
10/10/2025 1370-2026-0435R unarmed security ... 4 095.52
10/10/2025 1371-2026-0435W unarmed security ... 2,577.60
10/22/2025 1375-2026-0435R unarmed security ... 4,186.31
1002212025 1376-2026-0435W unarmed security ... 1,374.88
10/22/2025 1376-2026-0435W unarmed security ... 1,489.12
10/29/2025 1380-2026-0435R unarmed security ... 3,494.08
10/29/2025 1381-2026-0435W unarmed security ... 2,391.44
10/31/2025 1385-2026-0435R unarmed security ... 4 353.28
10/31/2025 1386-2026-0435W unarmed security ... 2,778.08
Total Adirondacks Protection Services 33,613.91
Alvarez, Kevin
10/09/2025 30-KA-SEPT2025 tech support Sept.... 240.00
Total Alvarez, Kevin 240.00
American Express
10/02/2025 091225AE books, supplies, s... 194,66
10/02/2025 091225AE books, supplies, s... 1,120.95
10/02/2025 091225AE books, supplies, s... 1,626.97
10/02/2025 091225AE books, supplies, s... 745.20
10/02/2025 091225AE books, supplies, s... 10.29
10/02/2025 091225AE books, supplies, s... 9.77
10/02/2025 091225AE books, supplies, s... 23.38
10/02/2025 091225AE books, supplies, s... 139,99
10/29/2025 101325AE books, software, h... 461.22
10/29/2025 101325AE books, software, h... 211.94
10/29/2025 1041325AE books, software, h... 1,820.48
10/29/2025 101325AE books, software, h... 133.46
10/29/2025 101325AE books, software, h... 577.89
10/29/2025 1041325AE books, software, h... 326.82
Total American Express 7,403.02
Amoils, Roseanne
10/22/2025 136RA job coach 9M10-9/2... 720.00
Total Amoils, Roseanne 720.00
Andracchi, Margaret
10/29/2025 101625MA employee reimbur... 42.41
Total Andracchi, Margaret 42 .41
Arroyo, Carolyn
10/31/2025 102725CA employee reimbur... 28.48
Total Arroyo, Carolyn 28.48
ArtsWestchester, Inc.
10/29/2025 9208 artsmobile worksh... G00.00
Total ArtsWestchester, Inc. 600.00

1



YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

10:24 AM
11/06/25 Bill List - Operating Account
Accrual Basis October 2025
Date Mum Memo Amount
Asszured Partners Northeast

10/06/2025 27TR214 25-26 commercial ... 12,599.04

10/06/2025 2778211 25-26 commercial ... 12,599.04

10/06/2025 2776211 25-26 commercial ... 12,599.00
Total Assured Partners Northeast 37,797.02
Baby Fingers LLC

10/29/2025 101525BF Creative Sign Lang... 200.00
Total Baby Fingers LLC 200.00
Baker & Taylor

1012212025 SEPT-25 materials 2 268.63

10/22/2025 SEPT-25 materials 2,268.63

1012212025 SEPT-25 materials 2 268.63
Total Baker & Taylor 6,805.89
Barnes & Noble

10/34/2025 4675299 materials 346.98
Total Barnes & Noble 346.98
Book Page

10/06/2025 586849 subscription Nov "... 2,940.00
Total Book Page 2.,940.00
Brodart

10/09/2025 664730 library supplies 45.64
Total Brodart 45,64
Bubble Bus

10/06/2025 2025-208 daylight bubble ev... 582.40
Total Bubble Bus 582.40
Cablevision Lightpath

10M40/2025 101581146 internet 10/1-10/3... T7,197.06

10M10/2025 101581151 phones 10/1-10/31/... 3,722.06
Total Cablevision Lightpath 10,919,412
Cablevision Optimum

10/06/2025 078035502790CT25 internet/phones 9/... 171.74

1012212025 078030655460CT25 cable 10/8-11/7125 ... 11.55

10/31/2025 078035502T9NOV25 internet & phones ... 171.85
Total Cablevision Optimum 355.14
Capirchio, Biagio

10/29/2025 101625BC employee reimbur... 50.38
Total Capirchio, Biagio 50.38
Citadel Pest Control

10/09/2025 5266 pest treatment 275.00

10/29/2025 5286 pest treatment 275.00
Total Citadel Pest Control 550.00
Con Edizon (Conscolidated Edison)

10/10/2025 11664210000CT25 gas 8/28-9/29/25 274.80
Total Con Edison (Consolhidated Edison) 274.80
Cosmos Music Corp

10/22/2025 129CMC Bilingual musicimao... 202.00

10/34/2025 131CMC Bilingual music & ... 202.00
Total Cosmos Music Corp 404.00

12



YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

10:24 AM
11/06/25 Bill List - Operating Account
Accrual Basis October 2025
Date Mum Memao Amount
Crown Janitorial

10/06/2025 866943-1 janitorial supplies 3,002.08

10/09/2025 8670101 janitorial supplies 159.72

10/09/2025 8670111 credit bull bags -123.12
Total Crown Janitorial 3,038.68
Demco

10/06/2025 TT02370 library supplies 31.68
Total Demco 31.68
Derentns, Rosetta

10/09/2025 D65RDOR Technology class ... 270.00
Total Derentiis, Rosetta 270.00
Displays2Go

10/06/2025 P512532479 acrylic t-style sign ... 115.96

10/31/2025 PS12544435 wall mounted sign ... 202.05
Total Displays2Go 318.01
DPW PASNY

10/07/2025 Aug-2025 electric charges 17,267.16

10/0712025 Aug-2025 electric charges 11.44

10/34/2025 SEP-2025 electric charges 18,320.76

10/31/2025 SEP-2025 electric charges 9.1
Total DPW PASNY 35,608.47
Elite Refrigeration Services, Inc.

1002212025 25548046 replaced electncal... 4,082.50
Total Elite Refrigeration Services, Inc. 4.082.50
Fusco, Eileen

1002212025 100825EF employee reimbur... 30.00

1013112025 102425EF employee reimbur... 33.08
Total Fusco, Eileen G3.98
GovConnection

10/06/2025 TEO03967 xerox document sc... 336.96

10/09/2025 TE914468 128GE dual type fl... 157.30

10/09/2025 TEO20136 ME replicator plus ... 56.37

10/09/2025 TEO39545 makerbot sketch fi... 302.70

10/22/2025 TERER942 HP 210x toner cart... 1,174.35

10/29/2025 TGO73409 HP 414x toner cart... 499.68

10/29/2025 TGOTTT735 Sonicwall service ... 1,002.87

10/29/2025 TEO77813 battery cartridge r... 451.44

10/29/2025 TGOB2T16 Surface Pro keybo... 147.07

10/30/2025 TEOG4222 ush cables, wall ad... 142.78
Total GovConnection 4 .361.52
Ingram Library Services

10/06/2025 SO0BBTS3 materials 27.00

10/06/2025 S008ETS4 materials G67.99

10/06/2025 Q0096208 materials 40.99

10/10/2025 SEPT-2025 invoices Sept. 2 th... 4,055.51

10/10/2025 SEPT-2025 invoices Sept. 2 th... 4,055.51

10/10/2025 SEPT-2025 invoices Sept. 2 th... 4,055.53

10/29/2025 Q4226257 materials 19.00

10/29/2025 91226258 materials 27.00

10/29/2025 941226259 materials 27.00

10/29/2025 91226260 materials 54.00

10/29/2025 91226261 materials 19.00

10/29/2025 Q1226262 materialz 27.00

10/29/2025 Q1226263 materials 19.00

10/29/2025 91226264 materials 223.00

10/29/2025 S1226265 materials 27.00



10:24 AM
11/06/25

YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY
Bill List - Operating Account

Accrual Basis October 2025
Date Num Memo Amount
10/29/2025 91270029 materials 38.00
10/29/2025 90316643 materials 27.00
10/29/2025 90316644 materials 27.00
10/29/2025 90316645 materials 27.00
10/29/2025 90316646 materials 19.00
10/29/2025 90316647 materials 27.00
10/29/2025 90316648 materials 171.00
10/29/2025 90257446 materials 38.00
10/29/2025 90380054 materials 18.00
10/29/2025 90581064 materials 14.00
10/29/2025 90644262 materials 38.00
10/29/2025 90644263 materials 14.00
10/29/2025 90644264 materials 14.00
10/29/2025 90644265 materials 82.00
10/29/2025 90859955 materials 19.00
10/29/2025 90859956 materials 46.00
10/29/2025 90859957 materials 19.00
10/29/2025 90581058 materials 18.00
10/29/2025 90581059 materials 146.99
10/29/2025 90581060 materials 54.00
10/29/2025 905810861 materials 18.00
10/29/2025 90581062 materials 19.00
10/29/2025 90581063 materials 18.00
10/29/2025 90581065 materials 57.00
10/34/2025 90364392 materials 18.00
10/31/2025 90989527 materials 18.00
10/34/2025 91044441 materials 18.00
10/31/2025 91387410 materials 18.00
10/34/2025 91387441 materials 18.00
10/31/2025 91410027 materials 19.00
10/31/2025 91410028 materials 18.00
10/31/2025 91410029 materials 14.00
10/31/2025 91410030 materials 46.00
10/31/2025 91440182 materials 27.00
10/31/2025 90903517 materials 36.99
10/31/2025 90922725 materials 27.00
10/31/2025 90922726 materials 27.00
10/31/2025 90922727 materials G8.00
10/31/2025 90953929 materials 18.00
10/34/2025 90953930 materials 18.00
10/31/2025 90953931 materials 18.00
10/34/2025 90953932 materials 73.00
10/31/2025 90953933 materials 33.00
Total Ingram Library Services 14,259.51
Ivankovich, Michael
10/09/2025 25-4666 Your Children Don'... 135.00
10/29/2025 25-4667 Ebay 101 program ... 135.00
Total Ivankovich, Michael 270.00
Keane & Beane
10/29/2025 126342 professional servic... 378.00
Total Keane & Beane 378.00
Ledesma, Solyaris
10/31/2025 10-24-255L Dizability dance cl... 75.00
Total Ledesma, Solyaris 75.00

14



YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

10:24 AM
11106125 Bill List - Operating Account
Accrual Basis October 2025
Date Num Memo Amount
Libraria
10/10/2025 266515 materials 94.80
10/10/2025 266516 materials 165.93
10/10/2025 266523 materials 125.82
10/10/2025 266560 materials 153.45
10/22/2025 266524 materials 49,94
Total Libraria 586.94
Lloyd, Joan
10/06/2025 092625JL earring making wo... 100.00
Total Lloyd, Joan 100.00
Macintosh Electric Corp
10/29/2025 144123 electrical work HV... 975.40
Total Macintosh Electric Corp a975.40
Midwest Tape
10/06/2025 507776340 materials 22.49
10/06/2025 507776344 materials 13.99
10/06/2025 507776342 materials 17.49
10/06/2025 507776343 materials 135.07
10/06/2025 507776344 materials 11.24
10/06/2025 507776346 materials 282.62
10/06/2025 507785928 materials 18.19
10/06/2025 507785929 materials 286.14
10/06/2025 507804260 materials 23.24
10/06/2025 507801262 materials 13.99
10/06/2025 5078041263 materials 13.99
10/22/2025 507847377 materials 132.15
10/22/2025 507847378 materials 89.79
10/22/2025 507847379 materials 55.96
10/22/2025 507847410 materials 26.23
10/22/2025 507847412 materials 45.48
10/22/2025 507847413 materials 194.52
10/29/2025 507880398 materials 425.23
10/29/2025 507880399 materials 23.23
10/29/2025 507880400 materials 72.71
10/29/2025 507880402 materials 38.49
10/29/2025 507880403 materials 13.49
10/29/2025 507880404 materials 46.17
10/29/2025 507880405 materials 52.47
10/34/2025 507911535 materials 26.23
10/34/2025 507911537 materials 300.15
10/34/2025 507911538 materials 11.99
10/34/2025 5079141539 materials 47.58
10/34/2025 5079141900 materials 71.37
10/34/2025 507911901 materials 17.49
10/34/2025 5079141902 materials 17.49
10/31/2025 5079141903 materials 13.99
10/34/2025 507911904 materials 13.99
10/34/2025 5079141905 materials 9.74
Total Midwest Tape 2,504.39
Mitchell's NY
10/22/2025 220901 subscription 8/27-... 2,036.80
10/22/2025 22992 subscription 9M49-... 1,056.00
10/22/2025 22093 subscription 8/29-... 1,916.40
Total Mitchell's NY 5,009.20
Mational Learning Corp
10/22/2025 M-10012025-6 materials a7.91
Total National Learning Corp 97.91



YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

10:24 AM
11/06/25 Bill List - Operating Account
Accrual Basis October 2025
Date Mum Memao Amount
MNew York Library Association

10/06/2025 6982 2025 NYLA Confer... 485.00
Total New York Library Association 485,00
Open Systems Metro

1012212025 96967 fire alarm service 486.00
Total Open Systems Metro 486.00
Overdrive

10/06/2025 01322C025296207 materials 1,490.68

10/06/2025 01322DA25292927 materials 697.43

10/06/2025 01322DA25292928 materials 59.99

10/06/2025 01322DA25292929 materials 164.00

10/10/2025 04322C025310206 materials 1,669.88

10/10/2025 01322DA25305743 materials 525.94

10/10/2025 01322DA25305744 materials 137.80

10/22/2025 01322DA25318756 materials 59.95

10/22/2025 01322C025317182 materials 1,253.37

10/22/2025 01322DA25313766 materials 509.05

10/29/2025 04322C0253227T1 materialz 2,452.67

10/29/2025 01322DA25320565 materials 4413.00

10/34/2025 01322C025329894 materials 1,223.21

10/34/2025 04322C0253341296 materials 1,943.14

10/34/2025 01322C025331442 materials 1,027.73

10/31/2025 01322C025332788 materials 1,495.63

10/34/2025 01322DA25327867 materials 280.61
Total Overdrive 15,404.08
Penny's Party Place

10/22/2025 092425 face painting 9/24/25 A75.00
Total Penny's Party Place 575.00
Presedo, Vivian

10M10/2025 10125vp employee reimbur... 25.00
Total Presedo, Vivian 25.00
Rabadi, Renee

10M10/2025 100125RR employee reimbur... 38.08
Total Rabadi, Renee 38.08
Robison, Mary

10/29/2025 101825MR employee reimbur... 35.80
Total Robison, Mary 35.80
Safeguard Lock & Key

10/06/2025 16206 key copies 80.00
Total Safeguard Lock & Key a80.00
Scaringella Auto Repair

10/09/2025 9-24-25 battery replaceme... 319.95
Total Scaringella Auto Repair 319.95
Schalls Hardware Store, INC.,

1012212025 3880 hardware supplies 132.93
Total Schalls Hardware Store, INC, 132.93
Secuntas Technology Corporation

10/29/2025 6005316088 monitor & mainten... 547.39
Total Securitas Technology Corporation 547.39

16



YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

10:24 AM
11/06/25 Bill List - Operating Account
Accrual Basis October 2025
Date Mum Memao Amount

Spire Metal + Glass, Inc.

10/31/2025

379

Total Spire Metal + Glass, Inc.

Springshare, LLC

10/09/2025

25-AT075

Total Springshare, LLC

Torres, Arnaldo
10/29/2025
10/29/2025

101725AT
102225AT

Total Torres, Arnaldo

Uline
10/09/2025
10/29/2025

Total Uline

United Rentals
10/09/2025
10/31/2025
10/31/2025
10/31/2025
10/34/2025

198339326
198842064

246818507-007
246818507-003
246818507-004
246990897-001
246818507-001

Total United Rentals

Verizon
10/06/2025
10/22i12025
10/29/2025
10/29/2025
10/31/2025

Total Verizon

Verizon Wireless
10/06/2025
10/29/2025

91479310650CT25
91441092740CT25
HM433T219INOVES
9143373015N0OV25
9147931065NOV25

6124275972
6125670641

Total Verizon Wireless

Villanueva, Phylisha

10/109/2025

09192025

Total Villanueva, Phylisha

WAH CHAN, YADQ
10/06/2025

093025YWC

Total WAH CHAN, YAO

WE Mason
10/06/2025
10/06/2025
10/06/2025
10/09/2025
10/2212025
10/22/2025
10/22/2025
10/22/2025
10/29/2025
10/29/2025
10/29/2025
10/29/2025
10/29/2025
10/31/2025

257039066
257068187
257150247
257334745
257388151
257456375
257474305
CM4100553
257482649
257483193
257528727
257564625
257576491
257723899

handrail repair; st...

LibConnect Pro su...

employee reimbur...
employee reimbur...

book cases and sh...

cd jewel cases

rental fence
fence rental
fence rental

boom 30-33" articu...
fence setupf teard...

phones 9/19-10/M18/...
phones 10/1-10/31/...
phones 10/16-11/1...
phones 10/M16-11/1...
phones 10/19-11/1...

cell phones 8/24-9/...
cell phones 9/11-1...

Poetry Series 8/9-9...

Tai Chi class 9/8-9/...

office suppliesiwat...

boxes

office supplies
batteries

office supplies
office supplies
water bottles; tape
credit memo boxes
copy paper

copy paper
crayons

crayons
Halloween progra...
library supplies

4,050.00

4,050.00

8,325.00

8,325.00

109.35
251.38

360.73

482828
211.63

5,039.91

£88.00
88.00
88.00
989,72
1,286.00

2,539.72

41.14
52.38
192,97
28.29
43.23

388.01

337.98
476.49

814.47

G00.00

G600.00

300.00

300.00

291.85
49,50
18.90
39.98

266.85
35.96
75.30

-49.50
492.70
985.40

7.48
8.82
73.38
117.39



10:24 AM YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

11/06/25 Bill List - Operating Account
Accrual Basis October 2025
Date Mum Memo Amount
1003112025 257726304 coin Wrappers 31.98
10/31/2025 257752681 library supplies 49.27
Total WE Mason 2,495.26
Whelan, fih
10/06/2025 092325AW employee reimbur... 198.00
Total Whelan, Ail 198.00
Yonkers Parking Authonity
1002212025 25-0355 employee parking ... 9.570.00
102212025 25-0469 employee parking ... 9,900.00
Total Yonkers Parking Authority 19.470.00
Zev Haber Music by Zev
10/22/2025 68027 music show %11; 9., 550.00
1012212025 68029 music show 912; 9., 550.00
Total Zev Haber Music by Zev 1,100.00
TOTAL 243 .154.74

18



YPL Operating Budget FY2026 (October)

Current Spent Spent This
Code  Account Name Adopted  Budget (w/  Previous Month
Budget transfers) Months (Oct) YTD Balance % used

101 Salaries 7,376,834 7,376,834 | 1,691,284 533,307 | 2,224,591 | 5152,243 30.16%
103 Temp Services 604,650 604,650 139,312 59,683 198,995 405,655 32.91%
150 Termination Payments 67,000 67,000 0 0 0 67,000 0.00%
181 Uniform Allowance 4,350 4,350 1,065 0 1,065 3,285 24.48%
198 Overtime 301,416 301,416 26,804 32,663 59,467 241,949 19.73%

Personal Services Total: 8,354,250 | 8,354,250 | 1,858,465 625,653 | 2,484,118 | 5,870,132 29.73%
280 Reference Materials 83,000 83,000 1,722 0 1,722 81,278 2.07%
281 Books 450,000 450,000 72,888 41,212 114,100 335,900 25.36%

Materials Total 533,000 533,000 74,610 41,212 115,822 417178 21.73%
301 Office Supplies 100660 100660 11075 11,396 22,471 78,189 22.32%
306 Janitorial Supplies 38300 38300 9829 3312 13,141 25,159 34.31%
308 Wearing Apparel 3,600 3,600 0 0 0 3,600 0.00%
309 Fuel For Heating 78,500 78,500 0 486 486 78,014 0.62%
312 Hardware 10,200 10,200 1,104 223 1,327 8,873 13.01%
313 Misc. Supplies 1,000 1,000 0 0 0 1,000 0.00%
314 Electrical Supplies 300 300 0 143 143 157 47.59%
327 Nursery Supplies 450 450 0 0 0 450 0.00%
361 Gas 2,000 2,000 537 275 812 1,188 40.59%

Material and Supplies Total 235,010 235,010 22,545 15,835 38,380 196,630 16.33%
401 Insurance 126,385 126,385 30,958 37,797 68,755 57,630 54.40%
402 Telephones 64,000 64,000 15,343 5,280 20,623 43,377 32.22%
403 Printing 18,410 18,410 0 0 0 18,410 0.00%
404 Lights and Power 170,500 170,500 34,056 18,330 52,386 118,114 30.72%
405 Postage 3,100 3,100 0 10 10 3,090 0.32%
406 Freight and Express 500 500 21 0 21 479 4.20%
407 Equipment Maint. And Repair 49,460 49,460 10,241 1,722 11,963 37,497 24.19%
408 Rental of Equipment 88,972 88,972 73,991 2,452 76,443 12,529 85.92%
409 Building Maint. And Repair 85,000 85,000 9,080 0 9,080 75,920 10.68%
410 Milage Allowance 685 685 0 38 38 647 5.56%
413 Professional Fees 269,500 269,500 23,928 9,761 33,689 235,811 12.50%
415 QOutside Labor & Related Charges 364,350 364,350 43,802 29,331 73,133 291,217 20.07%
419 Misc. Expenses 38,750 38,750 806 19,558 20,364 18,386 52.55%
421 Rent Riverfront 750,000 750,000 750,000 0 750,000 0 | 100.00%
422 Janitorial Service 3,700 3,700 275 550 825 2,875 22.30%
424 Maint. Of Office Equipment 4,800 4,800 753 0 753 4,047 15.69%
425 Subscriptions and Publicationns 159,680 159,680 63,258 7,949 71,207 88,473 44.59%
430 IT Hardware Maint. 54,000 54,000 34,973 6,635 41,608 12,392 77.05%
431 IT Software Licensing and Maint. 501,351 501,351 191,486 18,454 209,940 291,41 41.87%
436 Tuition/Bd/Travel Reimbursement 10,000 10,000 2,592 740 3,332 6,668 33.32%
446 Automobile Repair 6,000 6,000 0 3,450 3,450 2,550 57.50%
481 Binding of Books 500 500 0 0 0 500 0.00%
496 Special Projects 31,250 31,250 5,037 6,772 11,809 19,441 37.79%

Contractual Services Total 2,800,893 | 2,800,893 | 1,290,600 168,829 | 1,459,429 | 1,341,464 52.11%

Total Operating Budget 11,923,153 | 11,923,153 | 3,246,220 851,529 | 4,097,749 | 7,825,404 34.37%

19




Yonkers Public Library (YPL) Board of Trustees Meeting
Management Report
November 20, 2025

Staff Updates: Keisha Manning was hired as a Librarian | in the Riverfront Reference Department
on November 5, 2025. Ms. Manning is a graduate of the Palmer School of Library and Information
Science. She has held roles at Columbia University, HBO, and Spotify, experiences that have
shaped her approach to information access, storytelling, and community engagement. Ms.
Manning has already expressed an interest in strengthening workforce development initiatives at
YPL.

YPL Storms Saratoga! From November 5-8, 2025 the New York Library Association (NYLA) hosted
its Annual Conference in Saratoga Springs, NY. A record-breaking number of YPL staff attended
and served as panelists at the conference, including:

e Z Baird (with Yonkers Public School’s Director of Library Services Cynthia Palmer): “Level

Up! Public Library + High School Connection = Teen Readers”

e Haifa Bint-Kadi: “Transforming Library Spaces by Exhibiting Art”

e Jackie Leone and Z Baird: “Sustainable Programming: Repair Cafe, DIY Crafts, and Eco-
Friendly Swaps”

e Charlie Loftus, Diane Mignault, and Shauna Porteus: “Creating a Sensory Space”

¢ Michael Walsh: “Yonkers Remembers: Veterans History Project and Digital Archiving”

¢ Nancy Wissmann: “Full STREAM Ahead: Tips & Experiments on Starting a STREAM
Storytime”

The increased number of participants is an indicator of YPL's growing stature and recognition for
innovation in the field of librarianship.

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Update: On October 30, 2025 the City of Yonkers
informed YPL that it had been awarded a $25,650 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
for its Second Floor Social Service Hub proposal. The grant will go towards purchasing furniture,
equipment and technology for the second floor of Riverfront Library. CDBG is a program of the
federal government’s Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) which has undergone
numerous cuts in the last year. As a result this year's award is less than YPL requested, and less
than it has received in the past.

Will Library Chiller/Switchgear Update: Will Library closed November 3-5, 2025 due to a planned
electrical shutdown, during which time the building’s aging electrical switchgear was replaced with
modern, code-compliant equipment. The work passed inspection and Con Edison “repowered” the
building on the morning November 6, allowing the building to reopen to the public before Tpm. The
new switchgear makes the building’s electrical infrastructure safer and more reliable. With the
installation of the new chiller and replacement of the switchgear, YPL's $2 million capital project is
now “substantially complete.” YPL is working with the City of Yonkers and its construction
manager, Thermodynamics, to complete “punch list” tasks.

Podcast YPL Beyond the Books Launches Inaugural Episode: YPL is excited to announce the
launch of YPL Beyond the Books, a storytelling podcast initiative designed to highlight voices and
stories that define our library and community. The series will highlight the voices and stories that
make our library and community so vibrant. We plan to produce four episodes annually, potentially
expanding as our internal production capabilities develop. The inaugural episode features the very

20



popular children's musician Zev Haber, who performs monthly at the Will and Riverfront Library
branches and is recognized for his catchy, quirky originals compositions. This episode was
developed by Sarah Lawrence College CLIP intern Aurora Sharp as part of her summer project,
with production support from Patricia Ricardo, Ben Cosgrove, and Michael Walsh. The production
team is currently identifying guests for the second episode and welcomes suggestions from board
members. Episodes are currently available on Spotify, Apple Music, and the library's website.

21



CIRCULATION SUMMARY

80000

70000

60000 N~ o R werrTI

50000 —-rteotett

40000

30000

20000

10000

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
e Present 12 Month Period eseeee Previous 12 Month Period
Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
Present 12 Month Period 56237 54737 60109 56026 62171 56860 58313 58172 66558 64472 59778 61392
Previous 12 Month Period 51779 52302 57416 56629 58896 56883 54080 54633 64230 64276 56867 59169
86% 47% 47% -11% 56% 00% 78% 65% 3.6% 03% 51% 3.8%
Oct-24 Oct-25 Circulation Profile: Oct-24 Oct-25

_audiobook 354 272 -82| -23.2% _audiobook 0.6% 0.4% -0.2%
_biography 501 390 -1M11 -22.2% _biography 0.8% 0.6% -0.2%
_express 199 128|  -71=35.7%| _express 0.3% 0.2% -0.1%
_fiction 5715 5264 -451 -7.9% _fiction 9.7% 8.6% -11%
_foreign_lang 377 374 -3 -0.8% _foreign_lang 0.6% 0.6% 0.0%
_juv_audiobook 104 187 831 79:8%| _juv_audiobook 0.2% 0.3% 0.1%
_juv_fiction 15731 15277| -454 -2.9% _juv_fiction 26.6% 24.9%| 7%
_juv_foreign 559 628 69 12.3% _juv_foreign 0.9% 1.0% 0.1%
_juv_movie 1005 930 -75 -7.5% _juv_movie 1.7% 1.5% -0.2%
_juv_nonfiction 2657 2253| -404 -15.2% _juv_nonfiction 4.5% 3.7% -0.8%
_magazine 130 147 17 131% _magazine 0.2% 0.2% 0.0%
_movie 5300 4072 -23.2% _movie 2.0% 6.6% |2
_music 1666 1855 1.3% _music 2.8% 3.0% 0.2%
_new_book 2109 2536 20.2% _new_book 3.6% 41% 0.6%
_nonfiction 4049 3495 -13.7% _nonfiction 6.8% 5.7% -1.2%
_ya_av 198 175 -23 -11.6% _ya_av 0.3% 0.3% 0.0%
_ya_fiction 1699 1593 -106 -6.2% _ya_fiction 29% 2.6% -0.3%
_ya_nonfiction 206 219 6.3% _ya_nonfiction 0.3% 0.4% 0.0%
_Electronic Content Use 16079 21114 _Electronic ContentUse | 27.2% 34.4% _

22



30000

25000

20000

15000

10000

5000

CIRCULATION SUMMARY
RIVERFRONT LIBRARY

®0.00000000000000

Nov

Jan Feb
Present 12 Month Period

Dec

Mar

Nov Dec Jan Feb
Present 12 Month Period 11808 10677 12277 11645
Previous 12 Month Period 11358 11499 12004 12596
4.0% -71% 23% -7.6%

Oct-24 Oct-25
_audiobook 73 46 -27
_biography 115 74 -41
_express 110 72 -38| -34.5%
_fiction 1250 1086 -164 -13.1%
_foreign_lang 215 220 2.3%
_juv_audiobook 21 92
_juv_fiction 4745 4243
_juv_foreign 362 457
_juv_movie 347 275 -72 -20.7%
_juv_nonfiction 689 543 -146 -21.2%
_magazine 2 2 0 0.0%
_movie 1789 1138
_music 552 268| -284
_hew_book 359 410 51 14.2%
_nonfiction 1064 895 -169 -15.9%
_ya_av 83 102 19| 22.9%
_ya_fiction 883 81 -72 -8.2%
_ya_nonfiction 43 56 13-

Apr

Mar
13854
13584

2.0%

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
eeeeee Previous 12 Month Period
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

11689 11897 12666 15238 13481 12531 11126

12493 12782 12836 15984 16041 12953 13105

-6.4% -69% -1.3% -4.7% -16.0% -3.3% -15.1%

Circulation Profile: Oct-24 Oct-25

_audiobook 0.6% 0.4% -0.1%
_biography 0.9% 0.7% -0.2%
_express 0.8% 0.6% -0.2%
_fiction 9.5% 9.8% 0.2%
_foreign_lang 1.6%  2.0% 0.3%
_juv_audiobook 0.2% 0.8% 0.7%
_juv_fiction 36.2% 38.1%
_juv_foreign 2.8% 41% 1.3%
_juv_movie 26% 2.5% -0.2%
_juv_nonfiction 53% 4.9% -0.4%
_magazine 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
_movie 13.7% 10.2%
_music 42%  2.4% -1.8%
_new_book 2.7% 3.7% 0.9%
_nonfiction 8.1%  8.0% -0.1%
_ya_av 0.6% 0.9% 0.3%
_ya_fiction 6.7% 7.3% 0.6%
_ya_nonfiction 0.3% 0.5% 0.2%

23



50000

40000

30000

20000

10000

CIRCULATION SUMMARY

GRINTON I. WILL LIBRARY

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Present 12 month period
Nov Dec Jan Feb
Present 12 month period 22784 21942 23275 21673
Previous 12 month period 23116 23009 24664 24696
-1.4% -4.6% -56% -12.2%
Oct-24 Oct-25
_audiobook 274 206 -68 -24.8%
_biography 273 265 -8 -2.9%
_express 83 54 -29-
_fiction 3478 3101  -377 -10.8%
_foreign_lang 154 141 -13 -8.4%
_juv_audiobook 70 82 12 171%
_juv_fiction 8863 9075 212 2.4%
_juv_foreign 177 163 -14  -7.9%
_juv_movie 485 506 21 43%
_juv_nonfiction 1493  1268| -225 -15.1%
_magazine 51 55 4 7.8%
_movie 3226 2650
_music 1071 1533
_hew_book 1252 1697
_honfiction 2313 1986| =327 -14.1%
_ya_av 87 43| -44)P5006%|
_ya_fiction 628 589 -39 -6.2%
_ya-nonfiction 133 124 -9 -6.8%

Apr

Mar
23520
25403

-7.4%

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
eeseee Previous 12 month period
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
22117 21891 21251 25726 24363 22476 23663
24438 22587 22746 27816 26554 23465 24222
-95% -31% -6.6% -7.5% -83% -4.2% -2.3%
Circulation Profile: Oct-24 Oct-25
_audiobook 11%  0.9% -0.3%
_biography 1.1% 1.1% 0.0%
_express 0.3% 0.2% -0.1%
_fiction 14.4%  13.1% -1.3%
_foreign_lang 06% 0.6% 0.0%
_juv_audiobook 0.3% 0.3% 0.1%
_juv_fiction 36.6% 38.4%| 8% |
_juv_foreign 0.7% 0.7% 0.0%
_juv_movie 2.0% 2.1% 0.1%
_juv_nonfiction 6.2% 5.4% -0.8%
_magazine 0.2% 0.2% 0.0%
_movie 13.3% 1.2%
_music 44%  6.5%
_new_book 5.2% 7.2%
_nonfiction 9.5% 8.4% -1.2%
_ya_av 0.4% 0.2% -0.2%
_ya_fiction 26% 2.5% -0.1%
_ya-nonfiction 0.5% 0.5% 0.0%

24



CIRCULATION SUMMARY
CRESTWOOD LIBRARY

7000
6000
5000 = 0°°0000,,,000°°""%00,, e .....-.-...._- . *eeec’
4000 =
3000
2000
1000
0
Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
e Present 12 Month Period esseee Previous 12 Month Period
Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
Present 12 Month Period 5805 5071 5608 5301 5968 5250 5381 5266 5449 5334 5361 5489
Previous 12 Month Period 4381 4245 5178 5017 5223 5001 4577 5127 5015 5526 5070 5763
325% 195% 83% 57% 143% 50% 17.6% 27% 87% -3.5% 57% -4.8%
Oct-24 Oct-25 Circulation Profile: Oct-24 Oct-25
_audiobook 7 20 _audiobook 0.1% 0.4% 0.2%
_biography 113 51 _biography 2.0% 0.9%
_express 6 2 _express 0.1% 0.0%
_fiction 987 _fiction 171% 19.6%
_foreign_lang 8 13 _foreign_lang 0.1%  0.2% 0.1%
_juv_audiobook 13 13 0 0.0% _juv_audiobook 0.2% 0.2% 0.0%
_juv_fiction 2123 1959 -7.7% _juv_fiction 36.8% 35.7%
_juv_foreign 20 8 -12 _juv_foreign 0.3% 0.1% -0.2%
_juv_movie 173 149 -24 -13.9% _juv_movie 3.0% 2.7% -0.3%
_juv_nonfiction 475 442 -33 -6.9% _juv_nonfiction 8.2% 8.1% -0.2%
_magazine 77 90 13 16.9% _magazine 1.3% 1.6% 0.3%
_movie 285 284 -1 -0.4% _movie 4.9% 5.2% 0.2%
_music 43 54 11 25.6% _music 0.7% 1.0% 0.2%
_nonfiction 672 614 -58 -8.6% _nonfiction 7% 1.2% -0.5%
_hew_book 498 429 -69 -13.9% _new_book 8.6% 7.8%
_ya_av 28 30 2 71% _ya_av 0.5% 0.5% 0.1%
_ya_fiction 188 193 5 27% _ya_fiction 3.3% 3.5% 0.3%
_ya_nonfiction 30 39 9 30.0% _ya_nonfiction 0.5% 0.7% 0.2%

25



ELECTRONIC RESOURCES SUMMARY

OverDrive Circulation

Adult Adult Juvenile Juvenile Y/A Y/A

Fiction Non-Fiction Fiction Non-Fiction Fiction Non-Fiction Magazine
Oct-24 68 13]
Nov-24 [ ] 50 191
Dec-24 88
Jan-25 76 181
Feb-25 R ] 86 170
Mar-25 1892 W 73
Apr-25 173100 47 220
May-25 (P | (706 | a1 A | P
Jun-25 64 663 N 191

Jul-25 61 641 14|

Aug-25 66

Sep-25[F | [FPLL | |747 | 79
oct-25[FyZ2 | fEYe. | [8ss | 78

Hoopla Circulation
Audiobook  Comic eBook Movie Music Television Binge Pass Total
oct-24fEEl | [EEC | EEL 36 2800
795 36 28420
172 31380
ARV 111630 W I 2 00 W I 2 30 Y > 30 352 35360
145 337000

YEIS1 1752 W | 212 " 5 24N > o 0 W N 102N 246 364300
Apr-25 [0 | B B 2s0 336700
May-25 (27 | (R | 201 121 N> 52 | YT 3975 Wl

Jun-25 [P | [EEET | 332 127 PIEL | 273 351200

Jul-25 212 "se3 Yoz WN131 Y1 coRM T 4114
AR L] 1308 M| 2 35 NN | 5.5 6NN 3 0.6 NN 135NN > 40 MY 2036
Sep-25 220 Y320 Y 55 W o3 NI 1o SN T 357700

Oct-25 [N |PIFE | 300 102NN 1GE 315




BOOK STOCK

OCTOBER 2025

RIVERFRONT LIBRARY
Number of volumes at end of previous month

Number of volumes added this month
TOTAL

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month
TOTAL VOLUMES RIVERFRONT LIBRARY

GRINTON I. WILL BRANCH

2025 2024
163,381
359
163,740
135
163,605 | 162,907

Number of volumes at end of previous month
Number of volumes added this month

TOTAL

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month
TOTAL VOLUMES GRINTON I. WILL BRANCH

169,596

434

177,030

794

169,236

168,329

Number of volumes at end of previous month 37950
Number of volumes added this month 415

TOTAL 38,365

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month 125

TOTAL CRESTWOOD BRANCH 38,240 | 34,472
TOTAL VOLUMES IN YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY 371.081 | 365,708




